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From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2001 7:22 AM

To: Blanca Bayo

Cc: Sandy Moses; Linda Williams; Hong Wang; Walter D'Haeseleer; Harold McLean; Cheryl
Bulecza-Banks; Rick Moses; Rick Wright; Stephanie Cater

Subject: RE: docket name changes

Each of the docket titles has been updated.
A copy of this e-mail has been stamped with Document ID No. 09883-01 and copies are being placed in each docket file.
Cheryl, Rick M, Rick W, and Stephanie C are all being cc'd on my reply.

Kay

-—-Original Message---—-

From: Blanca Bayo

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2001 5:41 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Sandy Moses; Linda Williams; Hong Wang; Walter D'Haeseleer; Harold
McLean

Subject: FW: docket name changes

Kay:
Please process the docket title changes as noted. Let me know when they have been updated in the CMS. Thanks.

Also, you should keep a copy of the E-Mail in the docket file of each of the referenced dockets. You may want to provide the OPR
staff with a copy of this E-Mail to help keep everyone in the "loop".

—--Original Message-—

From: Harold McLean

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2001 5:37 PM
To: Blanca Bayo

Cc: Walter D'Haeseleer

Subject: docket name changes

Blanca I request that you change the title of the following three dockets:

011077-TL
Docketed: 8/10/2001
CASR Not Yet Filed
Investigation into anti-competitive behaviors and practices of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
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011076-TL
Docketed: 8/10/2001

CASR Not Yet Filed
Investigation into anti-competitive behaviors and practices of Verizon Florida Inc.
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011075-TL
Docketed: 8/10/2001
CASR Not Yet Filed
Investigation into anti-competitive behaviors and practices of Sprint-Florida, Incorporated.

Whereas each now reads, "Investigation into anti-competitive behaviors and practices of [telephone company]” Each should read,
“Investigation into allegations of anti-competitive behavior and practices of [telephone company].



